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RE: SHARP Documents --- SECRET/;Tl()'fREL FVE'r' 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 

Attachments: SIGNED Memo~~~PDF; Award Fee Eval Ltr_Period 18.pdf; Award Fee Evaluation For 
SHARP Period 19.pdf; Award Fee May2016.pdf 

(b)(3) 

Classification: SECRET//Tl<//REL !"VEY 

Classified By:~-~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25Xl, 20661231 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

Attached are the award fee memos that correlate to the Award Fee summaries that were previously provided. 

This should complete the document request for SHARP The PNMs requested are available on site for your (b )(3) 
~---~ 

team to review. 

I'll be sending separate emails for the other programs again, just to help with record keeping for both of us. Let me know 
if you have any questions. Thanks. 

V/R 

Jational Reconnaissance Office 

-----Original Message----­
From: 

~------------~ 

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 6:55 PM 
To[ I 

Cc: I 
~--------~ 

Subject: RE:SHARP Documents --- SECRETh'Tl(/fREL FVEY 

Classification. SECRET//Tl<HREL PlfEY 

Classified By:~-~ (b)(3) 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 25Xl, 20661231 

(b)(3) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Good Evening, 

1 
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(b)(3) 
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(b)(3) 
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For SHARP, We have not lost track of the request for Fee Determination Memos for the last 2 years. We've just been out 
of sync with the program office contracting team to the documents. As I head out the door for leave,~--~is (b)(3) 
working to track those down for you. 

Very Respectfully, 

~ational Reconnaissance Office (b)(3) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Classification: SECRET//Tl<HREL FVEY 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Classification. SECRET//TIEHREL PlfEY 
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Appro~for Release: 2019/04ill3-C05106646~ Attachment 1 

(U) 

SUBJECT: ( .:l //I!() ; REL) Award Fee Evaluation for SHARP Contract; 
Period 20, 01 April 2015 to 30 September 2015, Contract 

I I 

(U) This SHARP award fee evaluation letter and attached 
briefing contains our assessment of your performance for each 
criterion over the period. The award fee briefing is as presented 
on 12 November 2015. 

(D//TH/,'r~ElL) Award r·ee Summary: Based on the award fee 
criteria for this period, we found your performance to be 
0 Excellentn. The available award fee pool for this period is 
shown in the Period 20 table below. We are awardi~u an 
overall periodic award fee of~--~ ___ which is~of the 
total fee of~-~-~-~ available for this period. The Award Fee 
Milestone Incentive in CLIN 003AB is being deferred to Period 21 
when testing with the SHARP! I 

Note that each C IN was evaluated and scored 
separately, as shown below. 

(U) Period 24 available award fee pools are as shown below. 

(U) Our Division Directors will meet with their respective 
counterparts to discuss the finer details of the strengths and 
weaknesses that determined your final award fee score. A contract 

.!l!CttE"f'T f!'M( fM:E& 1[19 U8A, PJ~;v 
CL BY: ~-~ DECL ON: 25Xl, 20651029 
DRV FROM: INCG l,Or 13 February 2012 
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modification has been issued identifying the total award fee 
earned for this period. 

Attachment: 
(U) Award Fee Brief for SHARP, 01 Apr 15 - 30 Sep 15 

CL BY:J J DECL ON: 25Xl, 20651029 
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Approved for Release: 2019/04/03 C05106646~A, i vEi Attachment 1 

(U) 

SURJECT: (S;/IK11RLh) Award Fee Evaluation for SHARP Contract; 
Period 19, 01 October 2014 to 31 March 2015, Contract (b)(1) 

(b)(3) 

(U) This SHARP award fee evaluation letter and attached 
briefing contains our assessment of your performance for each 
criterion over the period. 'I'he award fee briefing is as presented 
on 6 May 2015. 

L:i1 I lib I ftt:h} Award Fee Summary; Based on the award fee 
criteria for period, we found your performance to be 
"Excellent". The available award fee pool for this period is 
shown in the Period 19 table below. We are awarding you an 
overall periodic award fee of L_ ______ which is c=J of the 
total fee of L_ _____ L_ available for this period This period 
also included four.Award Fee Milestone Incentives in CLINs 003AA, 
003AC, 003AE, and 003AJ. In addition, L_ ____ ~ which represents 
c=J of the total fee of I I available from Award Fee 
Milestones, was awarded to LI ____________________ _ 

Note that each CLIN was evaluated and scored separately, as shown 
below. 

., , 
CL BY: I I DECL ON: 25Xl, 20650521 
DRV FROM: INCG 1.0, 13 February 2012 (b)(3) 
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Attachment 1 

(U) Period 23 available award fee pools are as shown below. 

(S!!IKJ!REL} Based on the current~---- ration and 
test schedule, it is anticipated that Period 20 will also include 
an Award Fee Milestone Incentive for 

~--~f~o~.~r~CLIN 003AB th an available award fee pool of 
Another Award Fee Milestone Incentive anticipated in 

Period 20 is the I I Design Revi.ew with an 
available award fee pool ofl I 

(U) Our Division Directors will meet with their respective 
to discuss the finer details of the strengths and 

weaknesses that determined your final award fee score. A contract 
modification has been issued identifying the total award fee 
earned for this od. 

Attachment: 
(U) Award Fee Brief for SHARP, 01 Oct 14 ·· 31 Mar 15 

(b)(3) 
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Approved for Release: 2019/04/03 C05106640•, PY.!!¥ Attachment 1 

(U) 

SUBJECT: (B//TH//RE.:.s) Award Fee Evaluation for SHARP Contract; 
Period 18, 01 April 2014 to 30 September 2014, Contract 

I I 
(U) This SHARP award fee evaluation letter and attached 

briefing contains our assessment of your performance for each 
criterion over the period. The award fee briefing is as presented 
on 20 November 2014. 

(B;';'TL./;',.\Lts) Award Fee Summary: Based on the award fee 
criteria for this period, we found your performance to be 
"Excellent". The available award fee pool for this period is 
shown in the Period 18 table below. We are awarding you an overall 
periodic award fee of L_ _____ _Jwhich is c=J of the total fee of 

I !available for this period. In addition to the award 
fee amounts listed in the table above, this period included an 
Award Fee Milestone Incentive for CLIN 003AA, 

}; I lof the available I waLS_'_a_w_a_r_d_e_d_t_o __ ~(b)(1) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(1) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(1) 
(b)(3) 
(b)(4) 

1,-----------------,_ ____ __JI The "Successful (b)(3) (b)(3) 
c_ ____________ lAward Fee Milestone Incentive for CLIN (b)(1) 
003AF was evaluated out of cycle to period 18 but is being awarded (b)(3) 
as part of this transaction. I I of the available L_ ____ -----" was (b)(4) 
awarded tol I Note that each 
CLIN was evaluated and scored separately, as shown below. (b)(3) 
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(U) Period 22 available award fee pools are as shown below. 

(b)(1) 
(S//Rm,) Based on the c11rrent I !Initial Launch (b)(3) 

Capability (ILC) date of I I it is anticipated that 
Period 19 will also incluLdre--a-n~A~w_a_r_d~F~e-e-=Milestone Incentive for 

"Completion of c_ _________ " with an available award fee pool(b)(1) 
of I f (b)(3) 

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
(U) Award Fee Brief for SHARP, 01 Apr 14 - JO Sep 14 

(b)(3) 
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(U) 

SUBJECT: 
(b)(1) 
(b)(3) 

(8//TH)/KEt} Award Fee Evaluat for SHARP Contract; 
Period 21, 01 October 2015 ta 31 March 

LI -------------~I , 
2016, Contract 

(U) This SHARP award fee evaluation letter and attached 
briefing contains our assessment of your performance for each 
criterion over the period. The award fee briefing is as presented 
on 10 May 2016. 

\:s!//1K//REL) Award Fee Summary: Based on the award fee 
cri ter.ia for this period, we found your performance to be 
ftExcellent". The available award fee pool for this period is 
shown in the Period 21 table below. We are awardir,F-4u an 
overall periodic award fee of·~-----~which is ~of the 
total fee of ~-----~available for this period. This period 
also included two Award Fee Milestone Incentives in CLIN 003AA. 

which represents~-- of the total fee available from 
two Award Fee Milestones, was awarded to 

I Note that each CLIN wLa_s_e_v_a_l_u_a_t-.e-d--a-n-□-•~scored 
'---cs~e-p-a~r~a~t~. e~,~1=y~,-a-s-s~-f~1 o~wn be 1 ow . 

(U) Period 25 available award fee pools are as shown below. 

6iiQrti!'ll//'11K//nilis !.l8 88:i\, I?Vil¥ 
CL BY: e--~~DECL ON: 25X1, 20660517 
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U) Our Division Directors will meet with their respective 
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
(U) Award Fee Brief for SHARP, 01 Oct 15 - 31 Mar 16 

.!!H~CM.:Y/ /l'lt//B.E!t ¥8 :S9i"r, Pt"il¥ 
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